Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 7:30 AM
To: 'Amanda Trujilio’

Cc: Jerry Fanning; James_Amos@blm.gov
Subject: RE. Federal CW-B 004 Release
Amanda,

As stated in the OCD letter dated August 9, 2010, a corrective action work plan proposal (plan) is to be formulated based
on vertical and horizontal delineation of contaminants. The only analytical data OCD has been provided with to date,
shows a sampling date of 4/27/10. The receiving date at the lab for these samples was listed as 6/10/10. This is well
beyond the hold time for hydrocarbon analysis and, as a result, this analytical data is not acceptable. Even based on this
data, the site has not been delineated.

Your memorandum indicates that additional material was excavated and samples were obtained on July 27, 2010. OCD
does not have the results of this sampling event. Please review the August 9 request letter and provide a plan based on a
complete delineation of the site. Aiso, as requested, when submitting analytical data, please provide a detailed diagram
showing where samples were obtained.

This plan, as submitted does not meet the requested requirements and is not approved by OCD.
if you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD DISTRI
1301 W. GRAND
ARTESTA, NM 88
575-748-1283 EXT.108

mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
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From: Amanda Trujillo [mailto:atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 5:19 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Jerry Fanning

Subject: RE: Federal CW-B 004 Release

Mike:
Attached is the requested document plus and addendum for the work completed since then.

Thank you,

Amanda N. Trujillo

Environmental Scientist

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office 575-748-4310

Cell 575-703-6537

Email atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Amanda Trujillo [atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 3:07 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Jerry Fanning; 'James_Amos@blm.gov'

Subject: RE: Federal CW-B 004 Release

Attachments: Federal CW-B #4 WorkPlan OCD.doc; Federal CW-B #4 Sampling diagram .xls
Mike:

I'm sorry, | believe | misunderstood your email and confused the issue. Please allow me to clarify. YPC has
continued to excavate the location to meet the recommended actions levels set by OCD guidelines. All samples taken at
this location have been for the purpose of vertical and horizontal delineation of contamination. The samples ran in June
were to verify the samples | had run in our lab. These samples were never meant for official use but as a quality control
for our lab. The samples were only produced by request of and for visual explanation for the land owner. None of the
samples taken up from this location are for official use. At the time of final closure YPC will request a witnessed sampling.
YPC is continuing to excavate material and sample along the way to ensure recommended action levels are met.
Attached is a new work plan and visual diagram of sampled area.

Amanda N. Trujillo

Environmental Scientist

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office 575-748-4310

Cell 575-703-6537

Email atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 7:30 AM

To: Amanda Trujillo

Cc: Jerry Fanning; James_Amos@blm.gov

Subject: RE: Federal CW-B 004 Release

Amanda,

As stated in the OCD letter dated August 9, 2010, a corrective action work plan proposal (plan) is to be
formulated based on vertical and horizontal delineation of contaminants. The only analytical data OCD has been
provided with to date, shows a sampling date of 4/27/10. The receiving date at the lab for these samples was
listed as 6/10/10. This is well beyond the hold time for hydrocarbon analysis and, as a result, this analytical data
is not acceptable. Even based on this data, the site has not been delineated.

Your memorandum indicates that additional material was excavated and samples were obtained on July 27,
2010. OCD does not have the results of this sampling event. Please review the August 9 request letter and
provide a plan based on a complete delineation of the site. Also, as requested, when submitting analytical data,
please provide a detailed diagram showing where samples were obtained.

This plan, as submitted does not meet the requested requirements and is not approved by OCD.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher



NMOCD DISTRICT 2
TW. GRAND AVEL

A, NM 88210
5757481283 EXT.108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Amanda Trujillo [mailto:atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 5:19 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Jerry Fanning

Subject: RE: Federal CW-B 004 Release

Mike:
Attached is the requested document plus and addendum for the work completed since then.

Thank you,

Amanda N. Trujillo

Environmental Scientist

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office 575-748-4310

Cell 575-703-6537

Email atryujillo®@yatespetroleum.com

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 9:07 AM

To: Amanda Trujillo

Cc: Jerry Fanning

Subject: Federal CW-B 004 Release

Amanda,

Please see the attached request for a remediation proposal for the Federal CW-B #4 release. If you have
any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD DISTRICT 2
1301 W. GRAND AVE.
ARTESIA, NM 88210
575-748-1283 EXT.108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico
Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
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and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen
Email System.
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disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of
Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all
copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.



